Potterspury Parish Council

Chairman of the Council: Dr Steve Parkin

clerk@potterspurypc.org.uk



Clerk: Mrs Jane Spence 228 Park Lane, Northampton, NN5 6QW 01604 587265 www.potterspurypc.org.uk

NOTICE OF MEETING OF POTTERSPURY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir / Madam

I hereby give you notice that the **MEETING OF THE COUNCIL** of the above-named Parish will be held in the Village Hall, Church End, Potterspury on WEDNESDAY 11 MARCH 2020 at 7:30 pm. All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

> Jane Spence Jane Spence – Clerk

1	APPROVE APOLOGIES for absence.
2	APPROVE MINUTES: Parish Council meeting held on 12 February 2020.
3	MATTERS ARISING from previous meeting.
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST under the Council's Code of Conduct.
5	SUMMARY OF MINUTES ACTION REPORT.
6	PUBLIC FORUM (Members of the public are invited to address the council. This session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3 minutes.
_	Members of the public should address their representations through the chairman of the meeting)
7	PLANNING
(i)	PLANNING APPLICATIONS:
(a)	S/2020/0149/FUL Proposed single storey side, rear, front extensions and new rear dormer. 28 Mays Way.
(::)	PLANNING DECISIONS:
(ii)	S/2019/2232/FUL Replacement of timber single glazed windows and UPVC windows to timber double glazed.
(a)	Addition of chimney cages. Change of use of the building from Social Club to residential. 104 High Street. Approval 03/02/2020.
(b)	S/2019/2233/LBC Listed Building Consent. As above. 104 High Street. Approval 03/02/2020.
(0)	
(iii)	OTHER PLANNING MATTERS:
(a)	24 Wood Lane: Receive update.
(b)	Email 25/2/2020 to Mr J Newton, Assistant Director, Planning & Economy: Receive update.
(c)	28 Mays Way: Consider correspondence from residents objecting to application S/2020/0149/FUL.
(•)	
8	PLAY AREAS
(i)	RECEIVE INSPECTION REPORTS: February-March
(a)	Meadow View – Cllr Armstrong
(b)	Mays Way, Village Hall & Blackwell End – Cllr Blunden
(ìi)	INSPECTION REPORTS ROTA: March-April
(a)	Meadow View – Cllr Wootton
(b)	Mays Way, Village Hall and Blackwell End – Cllr Norris
(iii)	Mays Way Play Area Log Roll: Receive update.
9	FINANCE
(i)	RECEIVE BUDGET REPORT FROM CLERK.
(ii)	BANK BALANCES: TOTAL BALANCE - £64,487.13
(a)	Lloyds Current: £8,690.62 (29/02/2020)
(b)	Lloyds Deposit: £40,796.51 (29/02/2020).
(c)	Funds Transfer: £15,000 from Deposit to Current account requested 12/02/2020 - matures 16/03/2020.
(iii)	RECEIPTS:
(a)	Lloyds Deposit - February interest: £27.20

AGENDA

Chq 3094 3095		sted by Clerk	VAT £	Total £		
	PAYEE J Spence: Clerk salary February	687.24	0.00	687.24		
	HMRC: Clerk PAYE £171.80; Employer NI £19.32	191.12	0.00	191.12		
3096	J Spence: Clerk mileage £32.40; Office £137.43; Training £5	154.59	20.24	174.83		
3097	Aylesbury Mains Ltd: Streetlight repairs North Way &	90.29	18.06	108.35		
5057	Mansion Gardens [19723]	50.25	10.00	100.00		
3098	DNH Contracts: Dog bins February [1424]	64.56	12.91	77.47		
3099	SLCC: Annual Membership Subscription 2020/21	161.00	0.00	161.00		
3100	A Stockton: Litter picking February	80.00	0.00	80.00		
3101	Northamptonshire ACRE: Annual Subscription 2020/21	35.00	0.00	35.00		
3102	Aylesbury Mains Ltd: Streetlight column 28 site visit [19793]	31.40	6.28	37.68		
		1495.20	57.49	1552.69		
ELECT	PARISH COUNCIL MATTERS: ELECTIONS – Thursday 7 May 2020:					
	Councillor recruitment campaign: Receive update. ation papers.					
	GE MATTERS: OND CONSERVATION AREA:					
Receiv	e update.					
	Memorial Benches & Trees: Consider applications.					
Update	ed Plan: Consider Cllr Lucas' report dated February 2020 (v2). (C	Circulated by	email 02/03	3/2020).		
	RILLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.					
CCTV:	Receive monthly equipment check report.	ich Dlan				
CCTV: POTTE	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLA	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report.	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action.	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAO GRAFF TREES	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. ITI: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook.	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAC GRAFF TREES	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS:	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: TLIGHTS:	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. TII: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: TLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination.	ish Plan.				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: TLIGHTS:		ys England			
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv A5 - 40	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. S: Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: TLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. e repairs report. Imph ZONE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence		ys England			
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv A5 - 40	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. S: Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: TLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. TRE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence ESPONDENCE TO CONSIDER:	with Highwa				
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv A5 - 40 CORRI Email	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par SE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. SE Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: STLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. TRE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence SPONDENCE TO CONSIDER: 11/02/2020: Speed reduction on A5 and offer of funds for speed c	with Highwa hecks/speed	cameras.			
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHM STREE Mays M Receiv A5 - 40 CORRI Email	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par SE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook. /AYS: TLIGHTS: Nay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. re repairs report. Imph ZONE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence ESPONDENCE TO CONSIDER: 11/02/2020: Speed reduction on A5 and offer of funds for speed c 25/02/2020: Another email asking for closure of Public Right of Was	with Highwa hecks/speed	cameras.			
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv A5 - 40 CORRI Email 2 Email 2 Lane –	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par SE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. SE Consider overhanging trees across brook. IAYS: STLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. TRE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence SPONDENCE TO CONSIDER: 11/02/2020: Speed reduction on A5 and offer of funds for speed c	with Highwa hecks/speed ay between H	cameras. ligh Street	and Sande		
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv A5 - 40 CORRI Email 2 Lane – Email 2	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par GE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. S: Consider overhanging trees across brook. VAYS: TLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. e repairs report. mph ZONE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence ESPONDENCE TO CONSIDER: 11/02/2020: Speed reduction on A5 and offer of funds for speed c 25/02/2020: Another email asking for closure of Public Right of Wa not satisfied with PC previous response to suggestion of closure.	with Highwa hecks/speed ay between H	cameras. ligh Street	and Sande		
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays W Receiv A5 - 40 CORRI Email 2 Lane – Email 2 CONSU	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par SE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. SE Consider overhanging trees across brook. VAYS: STLIGHTS: Vay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. te repairs report. Imph ZONE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence ESPONDENCE TO CONSIDER: 11/02/2020: Speed reduction on A5 and offer of funds for speed c 25/02/2020: Another email asking for closure of Public Right of Wa not satisfied with PC previous response to suggestion of closure. 26/02/2020: Possible external grant funding availability - village volume 3LTATIONS: 50 Futures Consultation: Receive update.	with Highwa hecks/speed ay between H	cameras. High Street	and Sande monitoring		
CCTV: POTTE VILLAG GRAFF TREES HIGHW STREE Mays V Receiv A5 - 40 CORRI Email 2 Lane – Email 2 CONSI MK 20 SN Par	Receive monthly equipment check report. RSPURY PARISH PLAN: Receive update on review of 2014 Par SE INSPECTIONS: Receive report. FITI: Consider incidence and PC action. Consider overhanging trees across brook. /AYS: TLIGHTS: Nay: Intermittent flashing and partial illumination. re repairs report. mph ZONE REQUEST: Consider resumption of correspondence ESPONDENCE TO CONSIDER: 11/02/2020: Speed reduction on A5 and offer of funds for speed c 25/02/2020: Another email asking for closure of Public Right of Wa not satisfied with PC previous response to suggestion of closure. 26/02/2020: Possible external grant funding availability - village volume JLTATIONS:	with Highwa hecks/speed ay between H plunteer grou 20. (Circulate	cameras. High Street p for speed	and Sande monitoring 20).		